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HOLL Tara
NICHOLL Tara
16 October 2006 09:07
To: BAXTER Norman
Subject: : RE: : RE: : Request for Gold Command Meeting re Hyponatraemia Related Deaths
Sir,

| have confirmed Fri at 11 as suitable with D/C/l Woods. Gary Reid has been informed.

Regards Tara
----- Original Message-----
From: BAXTER Norman
Sent: 13 October 2006 16:56
To: NICHOLL Tara
Subject: < RE: : Request for Gold Command Meeting re Hyponatraemia Related Deaths
Tara

The Omagh Trial is not sitting next Friday. Would Friday at Maydown about 11am suit? If so can you confim with
Gary Reid. | will be off on Monday.

Norman Baxter

From: NICHOLL Tara

Sent: 13 October 2006 15:31

To: BAXTER Norman

Cc: HAMILTON George

Subject: : Request for Gold Command Meeting re Hyponatraemia Related Deaths

Sir,

D/C/l Woods has asked me to request on his behalf a further Gold Command meeting in relation to the deaths
of Adam Strain and Raychel Ferguson to discuss issues raised at a meeting with the PPS on25th September
2006.

Regards Tara
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